






















 
Title: FRANCE - Visit by the Hon Anika WELLS MP 
MRN:  
To:  Canberra 
Cc: RR : Paris EMB 
From: Paris EMB 
From File: 

 

EDRMS 
Files: 

 

References: 
 

Response:  Routine, Information Only 
  
 
For IPEA, Ministerial and Parliamentary Division 
  
Grateful funding allocation of AUD 27,350.00 to cover estimated costs for the visit of Ms 
Anika WELLS MP, Minister for Aged Care and Minister for Sport, and Mr Chris GARRY, 
Deputy Chief of Staff, travelling in France from 23 to 28 July 2024. 
  
- ACCOMMODATION: AUD 10,000.00 
- PORTERAGE, GRATUITIES AND INCIDENTALS: AUD 550.00 
-TRAIN : AUD 800.00 
- MEALS: AUD 6,000.00 
- GROUND TRANSPORT: AUD 10,000.00 
  
text ends 
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From:
Sent: Tuesday, 26 November 2024 4:40 PM
To:
Subject: FOI - Parking Costs [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Sports Minister Paralympics Drop Off.pdf; Sports Minister Paralympics Pick-up.pdf; 

Sports Minister Paralympics Pick-up.pdf

OFFICIAL 
 
Hi both, 
 
Please see airport parking costs aƩached for the Wells visits 
 

Olympics   AUD  

23/07/2024 Minister Wells Embassy vehicle parking costs (airport pickup) $  132.56   
23/07/2024 Minister Wells Embassy vehicle parking costs (airport pickup) $  132.56   
 

   
 

28/07/2024 Minister Wells Embassy vehicle parking costs (airport drop off) $       8.41  No receipt 

 
 
 

 
_______________________________ 
Second Secretary and Consul | Deuxième Secrétaire (Affaires consulaires) et Consul 
Australian Embassy in France| Ambassade d’Australie en France 
  

 
  
www.france.embassy.gov.au 
www.facebook.com/AustralieEnFrance  
  

 
© Brooke Rigney-Lively (2024) 
We acknowledge the TradiƟonal Custodians of Country throughout Australia, and their conƟnuing connecƟon to land, waters and community. 
We pay our respects to all First NaƟons peoples, their cultures and to their Elders, past, present and emerging. 
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Title: Overseas Travel: Minister for Aged Care, Minister for Sport, Hon Anika 

Wells MP: Departure from Paris - 28 July 2024 
MRN:  
To:  Canberra 
Cc: RR : Dubai, Europe Posts, Noumea, Papeete 
From: Paris EMB 
From File: 

 

EDRMS 
Files: 

 

References: 
 

Response:  Routine, Information Only 
  
Summary 
  
Minister for Aged Care, Minister for Sport, the Hon Anika Wells MP, and delegation, 
departed Paris Charles de Gaulle Airport, at 1651 local time (0051 AEST +1), 1 hour 16 
minutes behind schedule, on Sunday, 28 July 2024 on board flight EK74.  
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